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RESTORFD CORNER FOR ORFGON STATE BOARD. OF FORESTRY

... One Quarter corner common to Secfions‘20‘ahd 29, . ‘ :

T. 3N, R. éW, W,M., Tillamook County, Oregor. o .
ORIGINAL

Stake (now missiﬁg) from which as

5' fir bears S22 15'E 30 1ks,; now 54% stump, scribes BT
visible, upper face cut off when logged.

15" Hemlock bears N33° 15'w 4 lks,; now 28“ stub 7t high,
face and scribes rotted off,

RESTORED . Var., 213°E

Set IL“ X 36“ galvanlzed iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked
"OR“GON STATE BOARD OF:FORESTRY 1//4 820 S29 1957 RS4C1,® )
33 1nches in ground in mound of stone, and from which at

o Flr bears 838L E 8,3 ft.; scribed 1/4 529 BT RS 401
gn Flr ‘bears N4y 19,9 ft.; scrlbaa 1/4 R0 BT

Oregon State Board of Forestry metal locatlon poster on 6" Fir
BT.
Set 4" x 4" x 60" white painted cedar post 1,50 S W.
of pipe. - .

Dated October 25, 1957
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MAY 10, 1957 .

Richard A. Morris
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Fresent and witnessed by BRobert Sturm .
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